Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: capt.ti3@verizon.net

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 1:11 PM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Cc: Chen, Jihong (Jane) (CDC/NIOSH/EID) (CTR); Doyle, Glenn (CDC/NIOSH/EID)
Subject: 034-A - SCBA-EOSTI Comments

Name

Capt. Gregg Normandin

Organization
Fitchburg Fire Rescue & Massachusetts Firefighting Academy

Email
capt.ti3@verizon.net

Address

517 Rollstone St
Fitchburg, MA 01420
USA

Comments
Change 42 CFR 84 from it's current text to read; that each remaining service life indicator or warning

device give an alarm when the apparatus'
remaining service life is reduced to 50 percent of it's rated service time.

Over the years we have seen a trend of Firefighters being injured or killed because they ran out of air.
This change would allow Firefighters more time to escape an IDLH environment before the air supply
has been depleted.




